Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>

From:

Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2025 10:02 am
To:

Subject: The Hood - Sport, Sport Sport!

Double Header: nib Blues v Chiefs Manawa & Blues v Brumbies - Friday
7 March




Support the nib Blues as they take on Chiefs Manawa in the Super Rugby
Aupiki and the Blues as they take on the Brumbies in the Super Rugby
Pacific.

Gates open: 4:30pm
nib Blues v Chiefs Manawa: 5:05pm
Blues v Brumbies: 7:35pm

Tickets can be found here.

Plunket Shield ACES v Central Stags - Wednesday 5 - Saturday 8 March

Support the Auckland ACES as they take on the Central Stags in the Plunket
Shield.

Location: Kennards Hire Community Oval, Eden Park
Price: Free

Gates open: 10am

First ball: 10:30am



The RSA's Annual Poppy Appeal is back, and they need your help to staff
Poppy Stations from April 11-23, 2025 (excluding April 18-21) at these
supermarkets::

Woolworths Greenlane
Woolworths Mt Eden
New World Victoria Park
Pak n Save Royal Oak

There are two shifts on each day:
e 10am to 2pm

e 2pmto 6pm

Please email info@aucklandrsa.org.nz as soon as possible if you can
assist.

The Poppy Collection Points make a real difference; they generate over
50% of the Poppy donations received by the Auckland RSA.



=\

50

ROOFTOP
WALK

ZO;’{%

MONTH SPECIAL ' :ivene

Valentine's Month Special

This is the last week to take advantage of our Valentine's Month Special!

Why limit celebrating love to just Valentine's Day? Why not celebrate it every
day? Experience Eden Park with that special someone in your life!

Receive 50% off all Rooftop Walk vouchers and 20% off all Staydium
Glamping vouchers purchased in February.

Vouchers can be purchased here.

T&Cs: Vouchers can’t be used on event days and are valid until 1 June 2025.
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Whether you’re a dedicated DIY enthusiast or a DIY newcomer, Kennards
Hire can help you get the job done right.

From painting fences and patio resurfacing to bathroom renovations and
bedroom upgrades, they’ve got everything you need, from the right tools and
equipment to expert advice and support to help make your job easy.

So go on... get the Ken Oath feeling today!
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NEW ZEALAND'S OCEAN FESTIVAL
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Moana Auckland, NZ's Ocean Festival -
Monday 27 January - Sunday 9 March

Moana Auckland, New Zealand’s Ocean Festival, is well underway!

With many exciting events ahead, Eden Park encourage you to take the
opportunity to get to know our incredible city even better. Each week, we’'ll
highlight one of the upcoming events so that you can make the most of this
fantastic festival.

Six60 The Grassroots Tour City Edition - Saturday 1 March




Six60, friends of Eden Park, will bring their unique blend of soul, rock, and
reggae to Wynyard Quarter, creating an unforgettable night of music against
the stunning Waitemata Harbour.

More information about the event and tickets can be found here.
Date: Saturday 1 March

Price: $119.90
Location: Base Spaces, Wynyard Quarter. Make sure you plan your route.

Check out the other events with Moana Auckland here.
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Hit Cancer for Six - Sunday 16 March

Our friends at Auckland Cricket are hosting Hit Cancer for Six, a charity six-a-
side cricket tournament with 10-over matches.

Enter a team to compete for a grand cash prize and exciting giveaways!
Teams must be mixed-gender (with at least two male or female players). You
can secure an ACES or HEARTS player for a premium entry fee.

Proceeds to go to The Cancer Society.
Date: Sunday 16th March, 2025
Location: Lloyd Elsmore Park, Pakuranga

Time: 9am —4pm

More information here: https://aucklandcricket.flicket.co.nz/events/e31c00b1-
0d9c-41f3-a274-ceca2691e838/reservation

What's On at Eden Park

There are still plenty of events to come at Eden Park - and we would love for
you to join us.

Coming up we have:



Plunket Shield: ACES v Central Stags - Wednesday 5 - Saturday 8 March
Double Header: nib Blues v Chiefs Manawa & Blues v Brumbies - Friday
7 March 2025

T20 International Double-Header - Friday 21 March 2025

Blues v Crusaders - Saturday 22 March 2025

FIFA World Cup 2026 Oceania Qualifier - Monday 24 March 2025

Grab your tickets from the links above.
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Eden Park Private Bag 56-906 Dominion Road Auckland 1446 info@edenpark.co.nz

You have received this email because you have indicated you wish to receive
communications and offers from Eden Park. We endeavour not to send irrelevant content,
however if you wish you can unsubscribe here and you can view our privacy policy here.




